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From: John Hillman [ KNG

Sent: 13 January 2020 12:43

To: Buckley, David

Cc: Hayes, Steve; Will Gallagher

Subject: [EXT] 19/01818/0OUT South Caldecotte Formal Consultation
Dear David,

Please find attached below our response to the 19/01818/0UT South Caldecotte Formal Consultation

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above application.

In 2017 the Government set up the East West Rail company with an ambitious remit to accelerate the delivery of rail
infrastructure and passenger services between Oxford and Cambridge. This involves creation of an entirely new line
between Bedford and Cambridge and upgrades to the route between Oxford and Bedford.

As part of East West Rail, the route between Bletchley and Bedford is currently being assessed in respect of the
infrastructure interventions and upgrades that will be required to deliver a future train service between Oxford and
Cambridge.

At the current time, the scope of this work is under development and the implications on specific areas of the route
and individual assets are not clear. However, it is very likely that the route between Bletchley and Bedford will
require a level of upgrading to achieve the capacity aspirations to deliver the train services between Oxford and
Cambridge and this includes the consideration of level crossings such as the one at Bow Brickhill.

Whilst we are unable to confirm the exact requirements in relation to the railway crossing in the area at this time,
any increase in road and rail traffic will need to be considered as part of the ongoing scoping work, and may
influence what is required to allow an increase in capacity along the route in line with Network Rail’s normal road
crossing assessment criteria.

Regards

John Hillman BSc FIRO CMILT
Head of Operations | East West Railway Company

A: 4t Floor, Albany House, 94-98 Petty France, London SW1H 9EA
M: .
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This message is private and confidential. If you have received it in error, please notify us and remove it
from your system. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. Neither East West
Railway Company Limited nor the sender accepts any responsibility for malware and it is the recipient’s
responsibility to check this e-mail and any attachments accordingly. For more information on how we
process personal data please see our Personal Information Charter.




East West Railway Company Limited is a company registered in England and Wales. Registered office:
Great Minster House 3/13, 33 Horseferry Road, London SW1P 4DR. Company registration number:
11072935.



